






 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (11/07/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

The HARRIS CENTER for 

Mental Health and IDD 
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2023 

MINUTES 

 

 

Mrs. Hellums, Board of Trustees Vice Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:57 a.m. in Room 109 of 

the 9401 Southwest Freeway location, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. R. Gearing, Dr. L. Moore, B. Hellums 

 

Committee Member in Absence: None  

 

Other Board Members in Attendance: None 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:57 a.m. 

 

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 Judge Hellums designated Dr. G. Santos as a voting member. 
 

3.   DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

      Mrs. Hellums declared a quorum of the committee was present.  

 

4.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5.   Approve the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

September 19, 2023. 

 

  MOTION BY:  GEARING   SECOND BY:   MOORE 

  With unanimous affirmative votes 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee meeting held on 

Tuesday, September 19, 2023 under Exhibit P-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board 

for acceptance. 

 

6.   REVIEW AND COMMENT 

A. Healthy Minds Healthy Community Presentation-Jennifer Battle and Lisa Blinn presented 

to the Program Committee. 

 

Page 3 of 75



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (11/07/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 There was no Executive Session during the Program Committee Meeting.  

8.  ADJOURN 

 

  MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  ZAKARIA 

 There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:19 am. 

 

 
     

 Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

 Bonnie Hellums, Chairman  
 Program Committee  

 THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD                            

Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

Page 4 of 75





Page 5 of 75



Page 6 of 75



Page 7 of 75



Page 8 of 75



P
age 9 of 75





Page 10 of 75



Page 11 of 75



Page 12 of 75



Page 14 of 75



Page 15 of 75



Page 16 of 75



Page 17 of 75





Page 18 of 75



Page 19 of 75



Page 20 of 75



Page 22 of 75



Page 23 of 75



Page 24 of 75



Page 25 of 75





IDD SERVICES DIVISION
PROGRAM COMMITTEE

February 2024
Dr. Evanthe Collins, Vice President

Casey, 2023 VAP Graduate

Page 26 of 75



NEW AUTISM SENSORY WAITING ROOM

IDD STARS CLINIC

Relaxing space to increase sensory stimulation, increase 
learning and play, improve balance, movement, and spatial 
orientation, and help decrease behavioral problems.  Directly 
benefiting apx 300 children and adolescents seen in our IDD 
STARS clinic each year. 

Grant funds were also used to provide caregiver education for 
reducing disruptive behavior in young children with autism to 
aid in with maintenance of treatment goals.

Page 27 of 75



2024 FOUNDATION IDD GRANT RECIPIENTS

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS 
ENHANCEMENT PROJECT 2.0

$17,000

Funding will increase Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) 
professional development, continued education, and 

research to better inform client treatment. 

Impact: apx 200 clients

$13,000

Funding will ensure individuals with special needs are 
seamlessly and fully incorporated into the broader 

community. Activities include volunteering/community 
service, music/dance lessons, cooking courses, 
participation in sports, and community outings.

Impact: apx 100 clients

INCLUSIVE COMMUNITY 
INTEGRATION INITIATIVE

Page 28 of 75



BLUEPRINT 2.0
Began in 2022 as a result from a Harris Center Foundation 
grant to improve the entrepreneurial,  social, and 
communication skills of individuals with autism and/or ID.

445 Attendees
29 Vendors

Over $5,000 in earned revenue

Page 29 of 75

https://vimeo.com/894621081/636b96f869?share=copy


SEPT

1

GAME ON!

OCT

2

SUPERHERO

NOV

3

FIELD DAY

DEC

4

THE ESCAPE

JAN

5

CAMP IDD

FEB

6

BALANCE & 
RENEW

the art of play

IDD EMPLOYEE WELLNESS
Your clients will never be happier than your 

employees

Employee Engagement

Reduce Turnover

Improve Social & Communication Skills

Stress Relief

Increase Creativity

Improve EQ Skills

Bonding/Relationship Building

BETTER 

CLIENT 

EXPERIENCE

Page 30 of 75



WAY TO GO #IDDTEAMELITE!

Development of IDD strategic priorities based on 2023 IDD 
community needs survey

50th Anniversary

IMPROVING  COMMUNITY 
EDUCATION

Partnership between Harris County IDD Needs Council 
and Down Syndrome Association

Providing ‘welcome baby’ gift baskets to new mothers 
upon hospital discharge containing developmental 

disability resources (including Texas Medicaid waivers). 

IDD - PLANNING ADVISORY 
COUNCIL

Page 31 of 75

https://vimeo.com/894165256?share=copy


COMING SOON TO YOUR LOCAL IDD AUTHORITY...

50 NEW FTES

  $8.2 MIL

24 
MONTHS

IMPACT:
2,000+

CLIENTS

40% 
INCREASE IN 
IDD FUNDING

HC
ARPA

HC RISE (Response Intervention Services & Engagement) - $3.8 mil (39 FTEs)

Dedicated IDD Resource Specialists: access to IDD resource experts, trained to supply 
current information related to community options, acute/long-term supports, crisis 
intervention resources, governmental benefits, and aid in enrolling in applicable Texas 
Medicaid waivers.

Early Intervention Services (Birth – 3 years): Provides therapies and incorporates Certified 
Family Partners to support families by helping to identify barriers that prevent access to 
services, including stigma and social determinants of health (SDOH). 

Transitional Services: Applied Behavior Analysis–Skills Intervention Program/ABA-SKIP (3 
years – 8 years and beyond): designed for children with autism, displaying inappropriate 
classroom behaviors, and/or delays in language, motor, academic, and play skills. 

INSPIRE - $4.2 mil (11 FTEs)

Provides families of children with disabilities respite care, essential equipment and 
materials, services, and family consultation to ensure the child receives the best supports to 
meet their unique needs. It supports people living in a family and community environment 
(to prevent admission to an institutional setting) while fostering independence.

Demonstration Vote
PASSED

Exploration Vote
PASSED

Equity Framework
PASSED

Steering Co Vote
PASSED

Comm. Court
PENDING

Implementation
~APRIL

Page 32 of 75



COMING SOON TO YOUR LOCAL IDD AUTHORITY...

SUMMER 
ENRICHMENT 
EXPANSION

AWARENESS & 
ACCEPTANCE

IDD GRIEF & 
SUPPORT

COST OF WAITING 
STUDY

IDD & LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

March - DD Awareness

April - Autism Awareness

July - Disability Pride
Prevent regression of skills

Expand to 2 sites

Hillcroft Empowerment Center

Humble Service Center

Collaboration with Rice University

Creation of loss/grief support 

resources specifically designed for IDD Collaboration with

University of MN

Mixed method research

studying  human consequences

of Medicaid interest lists

Juvenile Justice & IDD study

Competency restoration & IDD

Page 33 of 75



MEDICAID WAIVERS
Home & Community-
based Services (HCS)

Texas Home Living Waiver 
(TXHML)

88th Session Biennial Slots
STATEWIDE

1,144 305

HHSC Biennial Slot Allocation
STATEWIDE

1,728 3,720

Biennial Slot Allocation
HARRIS COUNTY

266 833

Slots Allocated FYTD
HARRIS COUNTY

28
(April 2007)

111
(June 2009)

Total on Interest List
STATEWIDE

117,778 106,811

Total on Interest List
HARRIS COUNTY

23,882 22,408

Average Time on Interest List 16-17 years 14-15 years

Page 34 of 75



VOCATIONAL APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM

HHSC Funded - $222,064
22 weeks classroom training
20 weeks paid integrated employment
Only available in 16 LIDDAs
12 Apprentices/5 Host Sites
Contract renewed for 2024

Eileen - 2023 VAP Graduate

Page 35 of 75

https://vimeo.com/880568779/b95a60b42a?share=copy


QUESTIONS

DISCUSSION

Page 36 of 75





Community Training 
Department
Education for the Community.

In the Community.

Presented by: Jennifer Battle, VP of Community Access and Engagement

Page 37 of 75



Access Division Update for 2023

• Crisis Lines – 176,749 
calls handled

• Access Line – 165,616 
calls handled; 7,022 
chats; 574 texts

• 3,840 individuals 
trained

• 126 trainings

• Outreach and 
connection to 8,302 
through HMHC

• 16,042 digital 
engagements

• Helped support:
• 51 Community 

Events
• 24 Health Fairs
• 23 trainings
• 8 Speakers Bureau 

requests

• This team of 132 amazing professionals has directly 
served 362,103 people and impacted another 20,137

Page 38 of 75



Meet the Teamam

• Carroll Prasad, Training Manager
• Amy Tompkins, Senior Trainer
• Krystal Davis, Trainer and MHFA Outreach Coordinator
• Allessa Reyes, Bilingual Spanish Trainer
• Joe Hartsoe, Relief Trainer

Page 39 of 75



By the 
Numbers

Team members: 4

Avg number of trainings a month: 20 

Community members trained in 2023: 
3,840 

Number of core training curriculums in 
our portfolio:  12

Page 40 of 75



Evidence Based Curriculums
Page 41 of 75



Sample of Community Partners

• Houston Community College
• Cities in Schools
• Haliburton
• Conoco Phillips
• Refugee Alliance
• Probation Officers
• Aramco
• Child Friendly Cities Initiative
• Harris County Public Health 
• Lee College
• Houston Health Department
• Houston Christian University

• SW Schools 
• Avance
• Star of Hope
• Harris County Department of 

Engineers
• UH Honors College Teacher 

Candidates
• Montrose Center
• San Jacinto College of Nursing
•  UH Academic Advisors
• Executive Board of 

Community Centers
• Texas Southern University

• Aldine ISD
• Alief ISD 
• Houston Food Bank
• Katy ISD security officers 
• Precinct 2
• NBHP
• Yes Prep
• United Way
• Lone Star College
• New Hope Housing
• Lakewood Church
• UH School of Pharmacology

Page 42 of 75



Top # of People Trained in MHFA in Texas!
Page 43 of 75



In Person and Online
Page 44 of 75



Community Partner Feedback

9

The HISD Alternative Certification Program and The Harris 
Center have been working together to ensure that our teachers 
are knowledgeable on Youth Mental Health for several years. 
The Training Team (Carroll Prasad, Raleesia Elmore, and Amy 
Tompkins) have been exceptional. They are organized, patient, 
and engaged in the work. Our teachers are provided valuable 
information that will help them to become better at identifying 
and working with youth mental health. I look forward to this 
continued partnership as we continue to certify teachers in the 
Houston Independent School District.

Antanita Harvey 
ACP Compliance Manager
 

Of the 1,675 people trained at 
Conoco Phillips in January, 81% 
responded to a survey stating they 
planned to use the skills and 85% 
wanted more resources and 
training. 

Thank You from the bottom of my heart for training our 
employees on MHFA.  Halliburton has been extremely 
pleased.  They have trained 60 employees so far and we 
have more leadership showing interest.  This is really 
helpful in shifting company culture to change the way we 
think about mental health conditions and reduce overall 
stigma.
 
Carroll and her team have been incredibly amazing to 
work with and we look forward to another year 
partnership as we move into and plan for 2023.

 

Page 45 of 75



Plans for 2024
• Continue quarterly MHFA community drop in classes

• Increase number of Bilingual Spanish offerings for MHFA and 
ASK

• Increase number of Veteran MHFA courses

• Increase connections and partnerships with faith communities

• Host First Responders Consortium to introduce training 
opportunities 

• Research evidence based training curricula focused on substance 
use and abuse

Page 46 of 75



To Reach Us:

• CommunityTraining@TheHarrisCenter.org

• Carroll Prasad, M.Ed., LPC, Program Manager
• Amy Tompkins, Senior Trainer

• Krystal Davis, LPC, Trainer and MHFA Outreach Coordinator
• Allessa Reyes, Bilingual Spanish Trainer

• Joe Hartsoe, LMSW, Relief Community Trainer

Page 47 of 75

mailto:CommunityTraining@TheHarrisCenter.org




Page 48 of 75



Page 49 of 75



Page 50 of 75



Page 51 of 75



Page 52 of 75



Page 53 of 75





Page 54 of 75



Page 55 of 75



Page 56 of 75



Page 57 of 75



Page 58 of 75





Page 59 of 75



Page 60 of 75



Page 61 of 75



Page 62 of 75





Page 63 of 75



Page 64 of 75



Page 65 of 75



EXHIBIT P-11 



Page 66 of 75



Page 67 of 75



Page 68 of 75



EXHIBIT P-12 



Page 69 of 75



Page 70 of 75



Page 71 of 75



EXHIBIT P-13 



Page 72 of 75



Page 73 of 75



Page 74 of 75



Page 75 of 75


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Held on Tuesday, November 7, 2023

	IV. REVIEW AND TAKE ACTION
	A. Recommendation No. 435R - IDD-PAC; Five Recommendations to the Board of The Harris Center 
	B. Recommendation No. 436R-Jennifer Singletary representing Region 4
	C. Recommendation No. 437R-Michael Roberts representing Down Syndrome Association of Houston (DSAH)

	V. REVIEW AND COMMENT  						
	A. IDD Presentation
	B. DFPS Service Delivery
	C. Community Training Presentation

	VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION – As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VIII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	IX. INFORMATION ONLY
	X. Approved IDD-PAC Minutes on March 7, 2023
	XI. Approved ID-PAC Minutes on April 4, 2023
	XII. Approved IDD-PAC Minutes on May 2, 2023
	XIII. Approved IDD-PAC Minutes June 6, 2023
	XIV. Approved IDD-PAC Minutes August 1, 2023
	XV. Approved IDD-PAC Minutes on September 12, 2023
	XVI. Approved IDD-PAC Minutes on October 3, 2023
	XVII. ADJOURN
	



__________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Bonnie Hellums, MED, LMFT, LCDC, AAC, JD Chairperson
Program Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



